IZAS AHAMED

SOFTWARE

CAD & 3D Design

Lumion · AutoCAD · Enscape ·

BricsCAD · MS Office · 3DS Max

BIM Software

Rhino3D · Revit · Archicad · SketchUp ·

Vray · BricsCAD(BIM)

SKILLS

- Ability to Work Under Pressure
- Critical Thinking & Problem Solving
- * Technical Solutions
- Project Management
- Construction Documents
- க் Team Management

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Architecture

Mohamed Sathak School of Architecture

LANGUAGES

Tamil Native •••••

English Native •••••

Architect

@ ar.izas1314@gmail.com @ www.linkedin.com/in/izas-ahamed-443639132

SUMMARY

Passionate architect & proactive team player with 4+years of experience mostly in the hospitality, residential and commercial sectors. I'm a motivated individual who is able to work in a busy environment and produce a high standard of work. I'm creative, outgoing, receptive, and responsible and I like international work environments. Skilled in both residential new construction and remodeling projects. Experience with high-profile clients on the design and solving technical details of multi-million-dollar projects involving challenging site placements. Experience in handling parametric residential buildings and creating construction documents for the same.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Architect

01/2022 - 10/2022

23DC Architects

Jalandhar, India

23DC Architects is an architectural designer firm focused on building residential and commercial buildings.

- Consulted with clients to determine functional and spatial requirements of the new structure.
- Devised overall strategy for documentation and identified as-built designs and final information models(BIM).
- Performed complex architectural and design assignments, applying innovative architectural design concepts and professional knowledge.
- Coordinated with cross-functional teams to improve structure sustainability and design.
- Researched materials to determine the appropriate selection for projects.
- Created, printed and modified drawings in AutoCAD, Revit & BricsCAD(BIM).
- Communicated with vendors and contractors to incorporate input into project designs.

Junior Architect

08/2018 - 12/2021

Design Forum

Bengaluru, India

Design Forum is an architectural & interior design studio based in dubai specialising in Hospitality - bars, restaurants & hotels and also focused on residential and office buildings.

- Created 2D drawings of floor plans, sections & technical details using AutoCAD
- Used 3DS Max and VRay to render photorealistic visualizations for presentation and marketing purposes
- Performed research for lead architect on specifications, materials, building codes
- Handled multiple brand projects development of concept and design of projects.
- commercial and restaurants responsible for space planning, materials, technical details, furniture, and lighting proposal.
- Attended team meetings to resolve technical and project issues and review project schedules.

Architectural Intern

06/2016 - 04/2017

Ds2 Architects & Elements Urban Design Studio

Bengaluru, India

- Drafted detailed information on design, landscaping, specifications, materials.
- Handled site management & prepared detailed drawings of toyota showroom at bangalore.
- Handled residential & commercial projects.